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OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

May 28, 1958

Gordon M. Cone
Box 597
Lovington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cone:

Mr. Eric Engbrecht has made another inspection
of the location for your plugged and abandoned State
24 No. 1 in Unit L of Section 24, T-12-S, R-34-E and
has found that there is still no description on the
marker and the rat hole has not been properly filled.

We shall appreciate your giving this your early
attention so that a final inspection may be made.

Further, before your Report of Final Plugging
can be approved it will be necessary for you to sub-
mit Form C-~105, Well Record.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager






